

2020 Executive Committee

President

Mike Guethle
Wright-Pierce

First Vice President

Phil Tucker
York Sewer District

Second Vice President

Dave Beauchamp
Ted Berry Co.

Immediate Past President

Stacy Thompson
Saco WRRD

Secretary/Treasurer

Jeff McBurnie
Casella Organics

Committee Chairpersons

Awards

Paula Drouin
LAWPCA

Collection Systems

Kevin Eaton
York Sewer District

Communications

Mo Dube
Mo Dube Septic Inspections
Bryanna Denis
Wright-Pierce

Convention

Phil Tucker
York Sewer District

Government Affairs

Tim Haskell
York Sewer District

Laboratory

Andy Wendell
Clear Water Lab

Membership

Rob Pontau
Brunswick Sewer

Treatment Plant Operators

Alex Buechner
Biddeford

MEWEA State Director

Jeff McBurnie
Casella Organics

Personnel Advancement

Scott Firmin
Portland Water District
Ryan Wadsworth
Wright-Pierce

Pretreatment

Terry Tucker
Sanford Sewerage District

Public Relations

Paula Drouin
LAWPCA

Residuals Management

Jeff McBurnie
Casella Organics

Safety

Tom Connolly
Yarmouth, WPCF

Stormwater

Gretchen Anderson
Windham
Zach Henderson
Woodard & Curran Inc

Young Professionals

Maxwell Kenny
Woodard & Curran Inc



Maine Water Environment Association

Local Government Center

60 Community Drive • Augusta, ME 04330

1-800-452-8786 (in Maine) • 207-623-8428 • Fax 207-624-0128

www.mewea.org

PRESIDENT'S MESSAGE

August 18, 2020

Dear MEWEA members,

Please see the attached proposed changes to the Association By-Laws. The revisions came out of the work done by the Executive Committee this year, and are related to voting procedures at a virtual fall convention. The version that is included shows the revisions in red.

The changes will be voted on during the business meeting at the MEWEA 2020 Fall Convention, which will be held on Thursday September 17, virtually.

Please reach out to me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Michael Guethle

2020 MEWEA President

michael.guethle@wright-pierce.com

MEWEA BY-LAWS AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS: AUGUST 2020

AMENDMENTS: Under Article V – Meetings, amend the following information, by adding in the emboldened language:

*Section 2 – A business meeting shall be part of the regular meeting. Thirty days notice of such meetings shall be given by **postal or electronic** mail to all members.*

ADDITIONS: Under Article V – Meetings, add the following information:

Section 3 – A business meeting shall be able to be held electronically by means of teleconferencing or videoconferencing, if voted unanimously by the Officers of the Association.

Section 4 – In the event of an electronically held business meeting, a quorum shall consist of a minimum of 25 members of the Association for purposes of electing new officers. Nominations for new officers will be requested at the beginning of the business meeting, and will be voted on during the meeting as determined by the President of the Association. All members voting will be required to verbally or visually vote. Votes shall be counted independently by the President and Vice President.